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TO: The Royal Automobile Club of Belgium (RACB)
C.C.: FIA ENECC Chairman Mr Xiaoxu Zhou

FIA Chairperson of the Stewards Mr Jordi Parro

FIA Technical Delegate Mr Carlos Funes
FROM: FIA Road Sport Director Mr Andrew Wheatley
DATE: 23 May 2024 PAGE(S): 1

RE: BRIDGESTONE FIA EcoRALLY CUP 2024 - VISA

E-Rallye Ardennes Road — 24 — 25 May 2024

Dear ASN,
Please take note of the FIA visa number for the above-mentioned event:
FIA VISA: 07EcoRallyBEL20240522

It is subject to the respect of the FIA International Sporting Code and its appendixes (including
Appendix S+) and to the following comments / observations made by the ENEC Commission
members: none.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Yours sincerely,

Mr Andrew Wheatley
FIA Road Sport Director

Chemin de Blandonnet 2

1215 Genéve 15, Suisse

T +41 22 544 44 00

F +41 22 544 44 50 FIA.COM



